From: Melyssah Rios

To: Caitlin Shaw; Lassen DA

Cc: PRA Response; Ellen Leonida; Abby Vare
Subject: RE: California Public Records Act Request
Date: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 2:18:08 PM

*#* EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***

Ms. Shaw,

Our office is in receipt of your PRA. We have no responsive documents. We are a under-resourced
office consisting of only 4 attorneys and three clerical staff. Our case management software does
not possess the technological capabilities, at least in the capacity for which we use it, to compile the
data you are requesting would require a hand accounting of every case report from 2015, whether
filed or not, and, aside from the undue consumption of time that would take, our retention policies
do not go back that far. Your request also does not account for administration changes and
personnel changes. Additionally, we do not track cases by the identifying characteristics of any
particular defendant and none of our cases are disposed of in any fashion based on those identifying
characteristics. Our cases are resolved on a case by case basis, depending on the facts of each
specific case.

| am attaching a link to DOJ who | believe does track, to some extent, the data you are looking for
specific to Lassen. Each report generated by law enforcement has a DOJ form attached, that is
completed by the arresting agency (not the DAs office) and is submitted to the court with the
pleadings if and when a case is filed. Upon disposition, the DOJ form is completed and submitted by
the court to DOJ reflecting the pertinent information.

Also, a google search regarding the demographic/socioeconomic makeup of Lassen County would
likely answer your question as to what the identifying characteristics of our population is and would
likely give you a sense of that of the criminally accused.

Thank you,

S. Melyssah Rios

S. Melyssah Rios

Lassen County District Attorney
2950 Riverside Dr. #102
Susanville CA 96130
530-251-8283

From: Caitlin Shaw <Shaw@braunhagey.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 6:23 PM

To: Melyssah Rios <MRios@co.lassen.ca.us>; Lassen DA <LassenDA@co.lassen.ca.us>

Cc: PRA Response <praresponse@braunhagey.com>; Ellen Leonida <Leonida@braunhagey.com>;
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Abby Vare <vare@braunhagey.com>
Subject: California Public Records Act Request

I This message comes from an external sender. EXTERNAL SENDER WARNING!

Hon. Susan M. Rios,

Please see the attached request for additional records pursuant to California’s Public Records Act
(Gov't Code §§ 6250 et seq.).

Best,

Caitlin Shaw
Litigation Legal Assistant

BRAUNHAGEY & BORDEN LLP
Direct: (415) 651-5763

San Francisco (Main Office)

351 California Street, 10t" Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104
Tel. & Fax: (415) 599-0210

New York
7 Times Square

27t Floor
New York, NY 10036-6524
Tel. & Fax: (646) 829-9403

This message is intended only for the confidential use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain protected information
that is subject to attorney-client, work product, joint defense and/or other legal privileges. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact me immediately at the phone number listed above and permanently delete the original message and
any copies thereof from your email system. Thank you.



